From: Margaret Chan [mailto:Margaret.Chan@Ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2017 12:29 PM

To: Chambers - Lee C

Cc: Sophie Margaret Whish; AMOD; Kyle Scott; Sophie Margaret Whish

Subject: AM2014/285 - Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Award 2010 - Draft
Report [ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID135800]

Dear Associate,
We act for Australian Business Industrial and the NSW Business Chamber Ltd.

We refer to the above matter and the draft report and directions issued by Commissioner
Lee on 22 December 2016.

Our clients appreciate the opportunity provided by Commissioner Lee to make comments
on the accuracy of the draft report and having now had the opportunity to review the
report, confirm that they agree with the Draft Report as published.

Our clients also support the amendment proposed by the Australian Industry Group in
their email to the Commission on 5 January 2017 to insert the word “vary” before
“clause” at Item 11-12, in order to clarify this line item.

Yours sincerely

Margaret Chan

Lawyer
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